

Michelle F. Myatt

From: Town Erwin Manager
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 9:40 AM
To: Michelle F. Myatt
Subject: BCOM2404-0001 494 ANTIOCH CHURCH RD Zoning inspection

Michelle,

The zoning inspection for the addition at 494 Antioch Church Road has been completed. It is **approved**. I marked approved in TrakIT. For some reason it is not showing as approved. I tried logging out and logging back in and I could not update the entry. Can you update this on your end?

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

Snow Bowden
Town Manager
Town of Erwin, North Carolina
PO Box 459/100 West F Street
Erwin, NC 28339
910-591-4200
townmanager@erwin-nc.org
[Town of Erwin, NC Website](#)

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)